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ADITYANA
FORGE LTD.

CIN : L27100GJ1992PLCO17196
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

You are cordially invited to attend the 29th Annual General Meeting of members of Aditya Forge
Limited to be held at its registered office 415 GIDC, Ramangandi, PorN H 8 Vadodara, on Friday, 30"

September 2022 at 4:30p.m.
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Nineth (29" ) Annual General Meeting of Members of ADITYA
FORGE LIMITED (the Company) will be held on Friday 30™ September2022 at 4:30 p.m. at 415 GIDC,
Ramangandi, Par, N H 8, VADODARA- in the State of Gujarat to transact the following

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1. Adoption of Financial Statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial year ended
on 31 March 2022, together with the Report of the Board of Directors' and Auditors' and in this regard
pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2022, and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby adopted."

Item No. 2. Re-appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of MR. VISHNUBHAI INDUBHAI PATEL (DIN: 00070985), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting, in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and,
being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, MR.
VISHNUBHAI INDUBHAI PATEL (DIN: 00070985), who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation."

Date: 11" August,2022 By Order of the B
Aditya H

ard pof Directors of

o

MITIM IKUAL PAREKH
(DIN: 00219664)
Chairman
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Notes:

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has
vide its General Circular No. 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 read with Circular No. 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 & 20/2021 dated December 08, 2021, Circular No.
02 dated 13th January, 2021, Circular No. 20 dated May 5, 2020, Circular No. 17 dated April
13, 2020 & Circular No. 14 dated April 8, 2020 (hereinafter collectively referred to as "MCA
Circulars") and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021 and
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th May, 2022 (collectively referred to as "SEBI
Circulars”) permitted the holding of General Meeting through VC or DAVM without the
physical presence of Members at a common venue.

2. in compliance with the above-mentioned Circulars and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company is being
held through VC/ OAVM on Friday, 30th September 2022 at 4:30 p.m. IST. The Registered
office of the Company shall be deemed to be venue of the AGM.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, with respect to the
Ordinary/ Special Business to be transacted at the meeting set out in the Notice is annexed
hereto. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM,
physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the Annual General Meeting
and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to the Notice.

4. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Annual Report for the financial year
2021-22 is being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/Depositories in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars
and circular issued by SEBI. Members may note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting
and Annual Report for the financial year 2021- 22 will also be available on the Company's
website www.adityaforge.com; websites of the Stock Exchange i.e., BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com respectively. Members can attend and participate in the Annual General
Meeting through VC/OAVM facility only.

5. Members attending the meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purposes of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books for the Equity Shares of the Company shall
remain closed from Wednesday, 24™ September 2022 to 30th September 2022 both days
inclusive, in connection with the AGM.

Date: 11" August,2022
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

ADITYA

FORGE LTD.

CIN : L27100GJ1992PLC017196

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty Seventh Annual Report Jindal Hotels Limited
("the Company') along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March

31%, 2022

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company's financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2022, is as below:

(Rs. In Hundreds)

Financial Performance Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Turnover & Other Income 21,68,956 9,67,848
Less: Expenditure 22,37,223 11,40,559
Profit/Loss before Depreciation, Interest and Taxation (6,873) (96,271)
Interest (36,767) (44,569)
Depreciation & Amortization (24,627) (31,871)
Profit/{Loss) before Taxation (68,267) (1,72,711)
Provision/(reversal) for Income Tax / Deferred Tax 4,219 6,395
Net Profit/(Loss) after Taxation (64,049) (1,66,316)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 00 00
Net Profit/(Loss) after OCI (64,049) (1,66,316)

2. COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

The Total Income for the year is Rs. 21,68,956 Hundreds, which is higher than the previous year's Total
Income of Rs. 9,67,848 Hundreds. There is an upward rise by 224%. The overall income of the Company
has increased on account of ease of COVID-19 pandemic coupled with the consistent efforts of the
Management of promoting the business and revenue. Despite all the efforts, the Company has
reported a Loss of Rs, (64,049) hundred for the year in comparison to a Loss of Rs. (1,66,316) hundreds
for FY 2020-21.

3. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the requirements of the Act and the Company's Articles of Association, MR.
VISHNUBHAI INDUBHAI PATEL (DIN: 00070985) retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment. Relevant resolutions (Ordinary and Special, as applicable) seeking shareholders'
approval forms part of the Notice.

During the year under review, the Mon-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees and reimbursement of
expenses, if any incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board/Committee of

the Company. =
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ADITYA
FORGE LTD.

CIN : L2Z7100GJ1992PLCO17196
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as

on March 31, 2022 are:

% NITIN RASIKLAL PAREKH (Managing Director)
% YOGESHKUMAR SUMANLAL PUJARA (Chief Financial Officer)
< MANSI PRATIK PATEL (Company Secretary)

4. RESERVES

In absence of any profits, the Board do not recommend transfer of any amount to General Reserves.

5. DIVIDEND

In view of continuing losses, your directors have not recommended Dividend for the Financial Year
2021-22.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue, etc. during the year. The Company has not
issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor granted any stock options.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this
report. There has been no change in the nature of business during the year.

8. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is furnished below:

HCONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company is extremely cautious with regard to resource management & particularly the energy
conservation be it electrical or gas consumption. We have installed necessary capacitors in our
electrical sub stations & VFD (Variable Frequency Drive) in most of the motors. All the halogens,
incandescent bulbs & even the PL tubes (Plug in Light) are almost replaced with LED (Light Emitting
Diodes). The entire property has magnetic door locks which monitors the overall supply to individual
guest rooms & thermostats controls are provided for guest comfort & energy saving. All the glass
window are replaced with Double Glace DGU & fixed sunscreen protection are laid on them. The new
magnetic chillers used for air conditioning process have proved to be major cavers

# FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
During the year under review, your Company earned Foreign Exchange of Rs. Nil /- (PY Rs. 27,25,176/),

whereas outflow of foreign exchange was Rs. 1,40,453 /- (PY Rs.17,58,290/-).
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9. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

OF THE COMPANY

The Company has been taking proactive approach concerning the development and implementation
of a Risk Management Policy after identifying the following elements of risks which in the opinion of
the Board may threaten the very existence of the Company itself. (a) financial; (b) legal and
regulatory;(c) operating; and(d) commercial risks, including health, safety and environment. The
Company does not have any Risk Management Committee as the Board takes into consideration all
the risk factors at regular intervals at its meetings

10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

11. INSURANCE

The Company has a broad-banded approach towards insurance. Adequate cover has been taken for
all movable and immovable assets against numerous risks and hazards.

12. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

Your Company has Zero tolerance for sexual harassment at its workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in-line with the provisions
of the sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at
workplace. The Company has adopted an Anti-harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal Complaint
Committee which are set up to redress complaints received regularly and are monitored by women
line supervisors who directly report to the Chairman / Managing Director. There was no complaint
outstanding / received from any employee during the financial year 2021-22 and hence, no complaint
is pending as on March 31, 2022, for redressal.

13. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

14. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE-
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

Not Applicable

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

No loans and guarantees are made by the Company during the year under review. However, the
details of investment made in compliance with provision of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013, are

provided in the Financial Statement. T-;'DRGE &
= %
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16. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

17. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Your Company is not required to maintain Cost records as specified by the Central Government under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Ms. Harsha Bhatt, Chartered Accountant, Vadodara were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period
of 3 years [i.e., for FY 2020-21 to FY 2022-23] in the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September
2020. They have confirmed that they are not disgualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company

19, SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
MS.KH& ASSOCIATES, a Company Secretary in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is furnished in Annexure 1 (Form No. MR-3).

20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties in Form AOC-2 are enclosed as per
Annexure 3. All the Related Party Transactions are held at arm's length price and in Ordinary Course
of Business and within limit prescribed under Section 188 of the Act. for which prior approval of Board
of Directors was obtained.

21. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company had Six board meetings during the financial year under review on 8th June, 2021, 10th
August, 2021, 26th October, 2022, 1st February, 2022, 22nd February, 2022 & 25th March, 2022.

22. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

23. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has in place an adequate system of Internal Controls, with documented procedures
covering all corporate functions and hotel operating unit to ensure that all transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly. This ensures prompt financial reporting, optimum utilization of

various resources and immediate reporting of deviations. Compliance with laws and regulations is also
ensured and confirmed and Is checked Dy the Intermal Auditor of the Company.

The reports of the Internal Auditor are reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee also
reviews adequacy of internal controls, system and procedures, insurance coverage of assets from
various risks and steps are taken to manage foreign currency exposures. The Audit Committee also
interacts with Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors of the Company to ensure compliance of

various observations made during the conduct of audits and adequacy of various controls.
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24. DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited deposit from members or public.

25. WEBSITE

The corporate website www.adityaforge.com reflecting the new architecture is far more
experimental, with large images showcasing the property and its facilities, enhanced content, both in
guantity and guality, with in depth information on experiences, services and facilities. The website
also displays financial & corporate information.

26. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the Independent Directors have submitted
declarations that each of them meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act along with Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing
Regulations'). In terms of Regulation 25 (8) of SEBI Listing Regulations they have confirmed that they
are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment
and without any external influence. The Board of directors of the Company has taken on record the
declaration and confirmation submitted by the independent directors after undertaking due
assessment of the veracity of the same. There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their
status as Independent Directors of the Company

27. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility Statement: -

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. Internal
financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.
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f} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

28. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the Company or fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported or no fraud
are reported by the auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

29, VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted the whistle blower mechanism for directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company's code

of conduct and ethics. The Company has a "Whistle Blower Policy", the copy of which is available
on the website of the Company

30. SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

The Company is committed to providing a safe and healthy working environment and achieving
an injury and iliness free work place.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express sincere appreciation and gratitude to the Company's valued
stakeholders including Members, customers, Bankers, vendors, business partners, State
Government and the Government of India for their continued co-operation and support.

Directors also place on record sincere appreciation of the commitment and enthusiasm of all its
employees. An acknowledgement to all, with whose help, cooperation and hard work, the
Company is able to achieve the results.

DATE: 11.08.2022 OF THE BOARD
PLACE: VADODARA MITED

NITIN RASIKLAL PAREKH
CHAIRMAN
(DIN: 00219664)
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Form No. ADC-2

ADITYA

FORGE LID.

CIN : LZ7100GJ1992PLCO17196

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis: Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

SN | Name(s) of the related | Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms Date(s) of Amount
party and nature of contracts / contracts / of the approval by | paid as
relationship arrangements | arrangements | contracts or the Board, if | advances, if

[/ transactions [ transactions arrangements any any
or transactions
including the
value, if any

1 | Renin Piping Products | Sale of Goods | 1 year - og™ -

- Firm in which KMP | | and June, 2021
Relatives of KMP can | Services

exercise  significant

influence

2 | Aditya Parekh - | Professional | 1year - ogt -
Relatives of Key | fees June, 2021
Managerial
Personnel/Directors

Date: 11" August, 2022 By Order of the Board of Directors of

Aditya Forge Limited

oo

MNITIN RASIKLAL PAREKH
(DIN: 00219664)
Chairman
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Harsha N. Bhatt M.Com., FC.A. Harsha Nikhilchandra Bhatt

Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF —

ADITYA FORGE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADITYA FORGE LIMITED (the Company)
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2022, the staicment of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the statements, including a sumsaary of Cash flows for the year then
— ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information {hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the inforrmation required by the companies Act, 2013 (the ACT) in
the manner so required and pive 2 true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting

standards prescribed and under section 133 of the Act read with tae Companies (Indian accounting
standards)Rules 2015 as amended and other azcounting principles penerally accepted in India of the

state of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2022, the LOSSES ol total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the yoer ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial stotements in accordance with the standards an Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) Of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the finandal
statement section of our report. We are independent of the compzny in accordance with the code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence
reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial staternents under the provision of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Rules these Locer and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ccce of ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate «3 vrevide a basis for our opinion on
the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Mote 30 to the financial statements, which deseribe the management's
assessment of the impact of the Liabilities on the business operations of the Company. The
management believes that no adjustments are required in the financial statements as it does not
impact the current financial year, however, in view of the various preventive measures taken (such
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provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and [ have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

| draw your attention to Note 30 to the financial statements, which describe the
management’s assessment of the impact of the outbreak of Corona Virus (COVID-19)
on the business operations of the Company. The management believes that no
adjustments are required in the financial statements as it does not impact the
current financial year, however, in view of the various preventive measures taken
(such as social distancing and similar restrictions by the Government of India, travel
restrictions ete.)] and highly uncertain economic environment, a definitive
assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent upon

circumstances as they evolve,

Due to the COVID-19 situations, [ was not able to observe the year-end physical
verification of Inventory that has been carried out by the management.
Consequently, 1 have performed alternate procedures to audit the existence of
Inventory as per the guidance provided in SA 501 “Audit Evidence - Specific
Considerations for selected items” and have obtained sulficient appropriate audit

evidence to issue my unmodified opinion on these Financial Statements.

My opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most
signilicance in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of my audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and [ do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

[ have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in my report.




Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the finandial
statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard. '

Recpancibilities of Managements and those charged with governance for the
financial statements

The company’s board of director’s is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
companies act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with provision of the act safeguarding of the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies ;making judgements and estimates that ﬁre reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclz;sing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company
or to cease operation or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of director's are also
responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities or Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to »:.:btam reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We alsa: "

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

e risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control; "

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the apprupriatenes:s. of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the’audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern;

s Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the finandial statements that, individually or in
ageregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards;

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) pf the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandal controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

(h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, amended, in our opinion
and to the bést of our iInformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer 32 (i)(a) and (b) to the financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year
ended 31st March 2022.

.

i. The Management has represented that , to the best of its knowledge and

belief, as distlosed in note no. 41(c){v) to the accounts , no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
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iii.

Place: Vadodara
Date: 11" August 2022

UDIN: 22155589AVDPIS4660

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity[ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
mtermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented that , to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in note no. 41(c){vi) ta the accounts, that no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed that has been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e) contain any material mis-statement.

For,Harsha Nikhilchandra Bhatt,
Chartered Accountant

. [Harsha N Bhatt)
Membership No.155589
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Annexure-"A’ to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of the company of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the hooks of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) In respect of its fixed assets

(a)

(b}

(c)

(d)

(e)

The Company was maintaining records showing particulars including quantitative details and
situation of the property, plant and equipment. The records are under updating at the office.

The company has a scheduled a programme of physical verification of its property, plant, and
equipment so as to cover all assets once in two years. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
its assets. In accordance with this programme, all fixed equipment were verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the information
and explanations given by the Management, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
{other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the
name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year;

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

{ii) In respect of its inventories:

(a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the inventories held by the company

have been verified on random and sampling basis. It is further explained that having regard
to the nature of items, it's handling and movability of stocks practically it is not possible. In
our opinion, having regard to the nature and handling movement of stocks, the frequency of
the physical verification is reasonable. As per explanation discrepancies in random and
sampling basis were less than 10% in aggregate for each class of stocks were noticed on
physical verification.

{b) Based on our examination of the records provided by the management, the company has not

boon canctioned working capital limits due to on-going litigation with Madhavpura
Cooperative Bank Ltd.
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(iii) In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to
companies, firms, or other parties.

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence the requirements of paragraph 3(jii} of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") are not applicable to the Company;

(iv)] In respect Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities:

Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the information and
explanations given by the Management, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

(v} In respect of deposits from public

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act and rules
made thereunder;

[vi) In respect of maintenance of cost records

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the
Central Government under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the
company. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete;

{wil) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Service tax , provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues as applicable to the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed
amounts payable with respect to above statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a
period of six months from the date they became payable;

(b} According to the informatiort and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the particulars of statutory dues as at March 31, 2022 which have not been deposited on
account of a dispute are as follows:

There were disputed statutory dues of the company that have not been deposited on account of
digg beforeappropriate authorities. The same are as below;
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Sr. | Name of| Nature | Amount Period to | Forum where
No. | the Statue |of the which the | dispute is pending
|= Due amount relates
T | Central Excise | 36,10,204/- | F.Y. 2013-14 | Appeal  pending
Excise Demand : before appellate
Authority
2 Income Tax | Tax & | 74,04,830/- | F.Y Commissioner of
Interest 2012-13, Income Tax Appeal
2013-14, Baroda
2014-15
(viij There were no transactions which were not recorded in the books of
account.
(ix) In respect of dues to financial institution /banks/debentures.

Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op Bank Limited (MMCB) is under Liquidation, as
the result of which the company is not able to do banking transaction with it.
The bank has filed a case against the company in the Court of Board of
Nominees. The company has provided for Interest of Rs.1,92,11,140 to arrive
at the figure for which case is filed by the Bank with the Court of Board of
Nominees as per the Notice No. MMCB/HO/44/229/2011-12 dated 4th
January 2012 issued to the company by MMCB. Interest from the date of
decree on the outstanding amount of the suit is yet to be charged to the Profit
and loss account. The Company had shown their willingness to settle the
account as per OTS offered to them by the Bank (MMCE) vide their letter No.
MMCB/SHB/43/10/11 Dated10/06/2010. The request of Company is
pending. In the meanwhile the MMCB has offered new OTS Scheme. The
Company has shown their willingness subject to arriving at OTS amount
which was offered to the Company vide their Letter dated 10" June 2010 for
an amount of Rs. 4.76 crores. The necessary discussion between the
Company and MMCRB is under way.

According to information and explanation given to us the company has filed a
counter claim of Rs. 12,16,19,311/- on account of sudden closure of Bank’s
Branch at Vadodara, excessive charging/ recovering of interest from working
capital facilities forcing the company to face financial crunch resulting into loss
of Export orders ete.

Further according to the information and explanations given, the Company has
been identified as Viable Sick Industrial Enterprise by Government of Gujarat,
Industries Commissionerate, accepting the TEV Report of GITCO, vide their
Communication Reference IC/IM/VSIE/SUReg/2019/ 154485 dated 12-06-
2019 with Registration'Number SU/MSME/007 dated 04/06/2019as per
scheme declared under Notification — Industries and Mines Department GR No
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MIS/ 10/2015/ 702426/ P dated 11/09/2017.

Company has approached to Madhavapura Cooperative Bank Ltd (Under
Liguidation) te consider OTS Propusal as per the Amount arrived at within TEV
Report at Rs 411.00 Lakhs. According to the information and explanations

given to me the Company is hopeful of favourable outcome thereof.

Subject to the above;

a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender;

b} The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

c) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any others;

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company;

(%) In respect of application of Term Loans

a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(incuding debt Instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b} The fresh term loan was not raised during the year. Hence reporting on utilization of such
money does not arise,
¢} During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3({x){b) of the Order is not applicable;
(xi) In respect of Fraud

(a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the company,
carfied out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
incidence of fraud on or by the company noticed or reported during the year, nor we have
been informed of any such cale by the management;

{b) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub- section (12}
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government:

{c) According to the'information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of
the records, Company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year.
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(xii) In respect of Nidhi Companies

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable;

(xiii) In respect of Related Parties Transactions

In our opinion, all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) In respect of Internal Audit System

a) In our opinion and the records examined by us, the company has an appropriate internal
control system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

b) The turnover and borrowings of the company are falling below threshold limit as per section
138 of Companies Act, 2013, and hence is not required to appoint internal auditors.
Therefore the provisions of clause 3{xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(xv) In respect of Non-Cash Transactions with Directors

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them and
the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable;

{xvi) In respect of Registration with RBI

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) As informed to us , there is not more than one core investment company within the
Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016);

{xvii) In respect of Cash Losses

The Company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) In respect of Resignation of Statutory Auditors

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year;

(xix) In respect of any material uncertainty

Based on our Reviewing of the Statement of Financial Position, Financial Ratios and other
information accompanying the financial statements and also according to the information and
explanation given to us by the management about ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, there is no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that that company is not capable
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of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date (excluding uncertainty about Madhavpura
Mercantile Coop Bank Limited which is covered in the Notes to accounts pera No. K (ii). We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and

we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of

one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due;

(x¢) In respect of CSR:

According to the information and explanations provided, the company is not required to spend
any amount on CSR activities during the current year:

(xxi) In respect of Subsidiary, Associates or Joint Ventures;

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the company has
no subsidiary, associates or qunt venture and the company is not required to prepare
Consolidated Financial Statements as per the section 129 of the Companies Act. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3{xxi) Is not applicable to the Company.

For,Harsha Nikhilchandra Bhatt,
Chartered Accountant

Place: Vadodara £ \g
Date: 11™ August 2022 o | 155589
UDIN: 22155589AVDPIS4660 g\ Vododare V
»@M A;cﬂ‘-@ {Harsha N Bhatt)
Membership No.155589
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“ANNEXURE - B" TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ADITYA FORGE LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ‘section of
my report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

| have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ADITYA FORGE LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with my audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on my audit. | have conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. My audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over finandial reporting.
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L]
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finandial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Harsha Nikhilchandra Bhatt,
Chartered Accountant

UDIN;: 22155589AVDPIS4660
Place: Vadodara d
Date: 11" August 2022 {Harsha N Bhatt)

Membership No.155589

Page 14 of 14



Aditya Forge Limited

Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2002
{Rs n "00)
Axai Azt
3: P b Note| 30st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2021
Mo,
ASSETS
(1} | Non-current asseis
() Property, Plant and Equepment 1 165,332 1,732
() Capital work-in-progress i 5
(<) Investment Propenty . =
(d) Finanical Assets
(i) Investments - -
(i} Loams - -
(111} Duber Financial Asscts - -
{e) Oiher Mot Cutment Asscts - Cagital Advances =
(N Delerred Tax Aspets (Net) 12 10,248 6,079
Total Non-current Asiets 1,75.580 173,251
{2) | Current Assels
{0} lnvenlaries 3 1,035,690 147,048
(b Financaal Assers
(1) Investmenis 4 16,250 16,250
{1} Trade Receivables 5 48,389 39,506
{ei1) Cash sud Cash equivalents & 7,387 2,157
{iv) Bank balamces other tham (i) above = =
{v) Loans and Advances 7 137367 107,192
(v} Other Friancial Assets =
L&) Curtem Tax Aspets {Met)
() Oalver Cuament Asaety ] 5210 106,003
| Tatal Current Assels 4.20.473 418,557
TOTAL ASSETS 4,66 051 m,l.gt_
EQUITY AKD LIABILITIES
(1) {Equity
{a) Equtiy Share Capital 9 4,30,560 430,860
() Otheer Equaty 1 (17,71,543) {17,07.455)
Tutal Equity Al {12,76,635)]
12) |Nan-curremi Liahilities
() Financial Liabifities
(i) Borrawings 1 B,05,045 810,175
(i} Dther Financial Lislditics
() Prowisions
() Delerred Tax Linbilities (Net) 12 - -
(b Otlier Non-ciarment Lishilities
Tutal Nan-current Liabiliies RO5,049 BADITS
(3) [Curreni Liabilities
(u) Fimancial Lisbilities
(1) Bormawiings 3 307,084 1,19,584
() Trude Payables 14
u} ol cutstanding dues of Micro 150,005 39,078
Enperprite and Small Enteprices
b tertal enststanding daes of ereditons 180,325 230,600
wvaher than Mizro Enperpaises and
Small Emeprizes
(it} Oher Financeal Liabilines
{b} Oiber Carrent Liabilities 15 4,15,786 445,643
(b Provisions 1% 16426 253
() Current Tax Liabilites
Tatal Current Liahilities 12,01 687 161,64,268 |
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES i, 66,033 so7m08 | #
CONTINGENT LIAHILTTIES 17 537128 150108

Bete: The accompanvine nobes referred to above which foem an inteeral nart of the financial safements.

As jper owr npait ef even dale
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Aditya Forge Limited
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended on 31 March, 2022
(s in "0O)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars Note 31st Mareh 2022 315t March 2021

Mo, x ¥

I |Revenue from operations (net) 13 21,517,762 942274

1 |Other income 19 11,194 25574

3 |Total revenue [1+2) 11,68,956 9,67,548

4 |Expenses
{a) Cost of materinls consumed 20 16,85.602 569,404
(b} Purchases of stock-in-trade -
(cjtmgninimﬂmiuurfmishndmmdh— 2l (21,139) 1,001,134
progress and stock-in-trade Add{{less)

{d) Excise duty

{e) Employee benefite expense

() Finance costs

{g) Depreciation and amortisation expense
{h) Other expenses

ThHALG 74,806
36,767 44,569
24,627 31,871

4.34.951 3LI5TT4

EepER

5 |Total expenses 3137213 11,40,559

& |Profit before exceptional and extranrdinary items and tax (3-5) (68.267) (AT
T I-:_l'l:epliuluﬂ Items -
8 |Profit before Extraordicary ltems and Tax  (6-T) (58.267) (1,72,711)
9 |Extraordinary llems = =

10 [Profit / {Loss) before tax (8 +9) (68,267)) (1,72,711)

11 [Tax expense:
{a) Current tax expense for current year =
{b) (Lessy MAT credit (where applicable) i
(e} (Less) Current tax expense relating (o prior years -
() Net curvent tax expense =
(e} Add-Delemed tax 12 4,219 6,395

12 |Profit / (Loss) for the year (10 + 11) (64,049} 1 16/

13 |Other Comprehensive Income -

14 |Total Comprebensive Income for the period (64,049)] 1 16

15 |Earnings per share (of * 10/- each):
{a) Basic 25a (0,01 }I (0.04)

() Diluted 25h oon]| {0.04)

Mote: The accompanying notes referred to above which foem an integral part of the financial statcments.
As per our report of even date

Far, Horsha Nikinlechandra Bhatt o
Chartered Accountant o B

/

Hargha N Bhait
Membership Mo.: 155589

UDIN22155589AVDPISA660 ol <ORGE

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara aF 4

Date - 11/082022 Date : |1/08/2022 = =
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Aditya Forge Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on 31st March, 2022

(Rs in 00}
Pa s m:r;mz NIEMI
A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit { {Loss) for (he year before Tax (68,26T)| (1,72, 711)|
Adfustrenis for;
Net Increase and Decrease in Accumulated Depreciation 24,627 31,871
Interest Paid (Net) 36,767 44,569
Miscellaneous Expd. W-olT { Incl Deffermred Revenue Expd.) - -
Less ; Tax Adjustments For Prior Year FBT/DTL .
Operating Profit{Loss) Before Working Capital Changes (6,574) (96,271)|
Adustments for,
Add + Decrease in Sundry Deblors - 10,954
Add : Increase in Current Liabilites 1,37,419 71,496
Add : Decrease in Current Assats 20,793 -
Add : Decrease in Loans and Advances - -
Add : Decrease in Inventory - 50,615
Lexs : Decrease in Current Liabilites = =
Less : Increase in Loans and Advances 20,175 6,971
Less ; Increase in Inventory 58,641 -
Less : Increase in Sundry Delvors B483 -
Less ¢ Increase in Current Assets a 4,723
Cash Generated from Operations. 0,913 1,21,418
Less : Interest Paid 36,767 44, 569
Cash Mlow before extraordinary (tem nm [l!.mll
Net Cash Generated from (used) in Operating Activities (A) 721 119.411]]
B)
Legr : Purchase or Investment in Fixed Assets { Net § 16,737 4,757
Adsd : Sale of Investment / Fixed Assets (Ned) - 8275
Add : Reduction i Advance against Capitnl Goods Z o
Less : Increase in Advance against Capital Goods = =
Add : Decrease in Investment - (13
Net Cash Generated from (used) in investing activities (B) {16,737)) 3,583
) Cash Flow from Financial Activities:
Add: Procesds from Long term barrowings - =
Add: Proceeds from Short term bormowings - 6,307
Less : Repayment of long term bormowings 5,126 5,344
Less ¢ Repayment of Shoet term bormowings - L
MNet Cash Generated ( Used ) in Financing Activities () (5,126)] 962
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+RB+C) 5410 (14.876))
Cash and Cash Equivalensts at the Beginning of the Period 2,157 17,033 |
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 7.567 2,157
* Nore © Last year comparative figure are dertved from the last years Audited Cash Flow Statement.
See accomparyving notes forming part of the financial stalements
For,Harsha Nikhilchandra Bhatt F on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant . = [\ = A e Limited
4 | * L& w Pocheo N Ec,...mﬂ-"-
HarshaNBhat  \>\ V oy Direcior
w - DO219664) (DIN: 002 19808)

Membership No.: 155580 " [© e
Place ; Vadodum
Dale : 11/0872022

b,

Place: Vadodara  , ¥ONOE,,
Date : 1 1/0R2022 E"“l‘“
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Adigys Forge Limited
Nutes forming part of the Finnncisl Siatoments

Muoel:
A o Plani and ni : (M1 in 007
Gy Block Deprasiation Nel Bock
Particular Anwi Addigiomy | Ded. [ Adj. Anal Av ot Adlditoms Deduriinm Anal 0320 RIB ]
1420 ¥ 5 JMA2aEY 11l % ! AT * ?
() Tampible Asvets
Lasd I 44 - - 30,901 - - - - 36,901 30,901
ulding H145Th 54 - - LI4ATT 15144327 9213875 - 240365 T4.212 LERED)
itare & Ficture 233 BT 143321 HEEIS 039 197 s
Tnstallaticn TTIELET - ™ T " TIR494 - 71504 5557 6,636
OHicx Equipments 2264433 13484 nm 20667, 1 4204075 21,088 1.6 1emr
Compater & Softwane® 1B206. 57 1619 - 21413 181609 £5.1079 - 18237 318 F3
Vieticka I18613.11 Li] 15,613 1820741 W00 1718 1,405 2406
e & Jegs s 484655 - LEO05K  MT4S09F o4 2162 - 154,509 25,54 .75
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Totsl 11,18, 149 16,7¥7 - [ 24L137 24627 E 1ek TEL 148332 1,73,222
Frevious Vesr 3600-21 L1741 % 475740 | 1.06.83,001 111534855 | 100881074 JLET130 | 9885549 942,12 5355 1.73.32.300 10K 61072
16,73, 683
1656948
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in "00)
Particolars As at 3st As at 315t March,
Mm:!!. 022 2021
Note 3 Inventories @
{As certified by the Management) (Valued at cost)
(a) Finished Goods 51,498 48,903
(b} Scrap 9,677 4334
() Consumables 1,095 1,770
{d) Raw Material 119,635 82,133
() Work In Progress 23,784 5,909
Total 2,05,690 147,048
Note 4 Invesimenis
{a) Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd, 16,250 16,250
(16,250 shares (@ Rs. 100 each)
{b) Baroda City Co-op Banl Ltd 2
(660 shares @ Rs. 10 cach)
Total 16,250 16,250
Note 5 Trade Recelvables :
a) Secured, considered good
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered Good
= Less than 6 Months 13,850 b A45
= 6 Monihs - 1 Years
=1 Year - 2 Years 28,781 27,703
- 2 Years- 3 Years
= More than 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtfuil
(iir) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered Doubrful 5,758 5,758
Unsecured, considered good
Doubiful
Total 48,3489 32,906
MNote:
(1) Trade receivables include debts due from:
Directors M.A MA
Onther officers of the Company M.A, MN.A.
Firms in which any director is a partner N.A. N.A.
Private companies in which amy director is a director or member: NA MN.A.
Mote 6 Cash and cash equivalenis :
(@) Cash on hand 306 876
(b} Balances with banks
(1) In current accounts 7,261 1,282
Total 7567 2,157
)




Aditya Forge Limited
Wotes forming part of the Financial Statements

(s in "0}
Particulars As ai 31 March, As at 31 March, 2021
2022
Note 7 Loans and Advances:
{a) Security depasits
Unsecured, considered good 15311 14,211
Doubtiiel - -
15,311 14,211
Less: Provision for doubiful deposits - -
15311 14,211
(b) Advances w Supplicrs
Unsecured, considered good 93,843 87,681
Douhtful -
93,843 £7,681
Less: Provizion for doubtful loans and advances -
93,843 87,681
{c) Other advances
Secured, considered good -
Unsecured, considered good 18,213 5300
MEIS/Duty Drawhack Receivable Receivable = =
18,213 5,300
Less: Provision for other doubtful lnans and advances -
18,213 5300
Total 1,27,367 1,07,192
Note:
{i} Loans and advances include amounts due from;
Directors N.A MNA
Cither officers of the Company MNA NA
Firms in which any director is a pariner MA NA
Private companies in which amy director is a director or member MH.A M.A
Note 8 Other Corrent Assets:
(a) Prepaid expenses
Advance Expenses Paid 1196 1.762
1,196 1,762
(b) Balances with government awthorities
Unsecured, considensd good
(i) CENVAT Receivable - =
(i) VAT Receivable = -
(i) Income Tax Assessment Deposit 6644 6,644
(iv) MAT Deposit Recervable 7,428 7428
(v) TDS Receivable 26,686 14,756
{vi) Advance Income Tax (TDS) - B.305
{vii} Income Tax Refund 1,305 1.305
{viti}) GST Receivable 8933 31822
{ix} IGST Receivable on export Sales - -
{x1 Duty drawback recemvable - -
{x1) MEIS Available for sales - 395
50,995 71,155
(€} The company has opted for OTS scheme of MMCBL. The 32 500 32,500
company paid (@ 5% of OTS amount
(d) Interest receivahle 519 586
Total 85,210 1,006, (K13
o FORGE




Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming nart of the Financial Statements

(Rs in '00)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As ut 31 March, 2021
Na. of thares . No. of shares In Rs
Note 9 Share capital :
{a) Authorised
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting rights 60,000 600,000 60,000 600000
(b} Issued , Subscribed & Fully paid up
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting righis 43,086 4,30 860 43,086 430,860
Refer Nates as below:
{i} Reconeilintion of the number of shares and amount outstanding a1 the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
At the beginning of the reporting period 43,086 4,30,860 43,086 430,860
Issued during the reporting period . - - -
Bought back duning the reporting period - - - -
Ax the close of the reporting period 43,086 4.30,860 43,086 4,30,850
Total 430,860 4.30&6_0
{1} Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% of the total number of equity share capital:
{n]) Nitin Parekh 1120400  1,12,04 000 11,20, 400 1,12,04 000
+ORGg
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Aditys Forge Limited
Neotes farming part of the Financial Statements

(R In "[H1)
Particulars Asat Asmi
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2021
Nate 10 Other Equity =
{0} Sarplus / {Deficin) in Smiememt of Profit
ane] Laoss
Opening balance {17,07,495) {15.41,178)
Add: Profit / [Lass) for the year (64,049) (1,66316)
Amupunts allocated  transferred from / to: =
Closing balance (17,71.543) {17,07,455)
Nate 11 Barrowings
{n} Term loans
From banks
Socured 802958 BOL9SS
Unsecured - -
8,002,058 802088
From other parties
Secured 2,004 7220
Unseeured - =
200 .00
Total IJS& 8.10.175
Refer Motes:
(1) Details of terms of repayment for the other long-erm bormowings and security provided in respect of the secured other long-lerm bomowings:
Partienlars Torma of repayment  Security Provided As atr Axai
A Murch. 7073 A Mareh 3031
Secured Secured
Iz Ipans from banky
Madbavpura Mercantile Ca-op Bark Lid Az per Original Secured against
(Equipment Finamoe)* Sanction Monthly Hypothecatson of 105951 205,951
Repnyment Plant and Machinery
Madbavpura Mercantile Co-op Bank As per Origimal Secured ngninst
Lid{Term Loan)* Smnction Monthly Hypothecation of A b k Jor A )
Repayment Plant and Machimery
Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op Bank Led * As per note below First exclusive charge
(L on e entire Current
Assis fhe the 289,882 LBS.RR2
Canpany
Kotak Mahinidra Prime Lid. As per Driginal
(Vehicle Loan) Sanction Monthly L] 3134
. Repaymant
Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid. (Top Lp)
1,288 3,950
* Since, March 2001 the bank is not l’nnmm;-dﬁ:prw of OTS is under discussion.
Hence, in the uncertain cire is d &5 Jong terms Habilicy krrespective
whether it is Equipment loan wmmm MMUBL has proposed a scheme of OTS. In
response (o the same payment of R 32,530,000/ has been mads towards the 0TS Schome as 5%
of OTS amound.
8,05 049 8,100,175
{il) Dretails of lomg=tenm bormowings gusssnicod by same of the directors or othors:
ORGE
Y N
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in "00)
MNaote Particulars As at Asal
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Note 12 Deferred tax (liability) / asset 6,029 {366)
Tax effect of ituing deferred tax lability :
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed
nssels ——
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax linbility -
Tax effect of i iuling deferred -
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed 16,226 24,506
ASEELs
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 4219 6,395
Wet deferred tax (liability) / asset 10,248 6,029

The Company has recognised defermed tax asset on depreciation to the extent of the difference
between the book balance and the written down value of fixed assets under Income Tax.




Aditya Forge Limited
Notes farming part of the Financial Statements

(Hs in "00)
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
.
Note 13 Barrowings :
{a) Loans and advances from related partics
Secured ¥
Unsecured 3.07.054 3.19.584
b} From bank
Seowred
Unsecured .
{€) From others
Secured
Unsecured e
Toul 375t XIS
Refer Mote 13,2 for Loans and advances from related partics
Note 14 Trade payahies :
Trade payables:
Acceplances
(1 MSME
- Less than 1 vear 1.70,085 39078
= | year to 2 years
= 2 vear to 3 vears
- Mare Than 3 vears
(ii} Oithers
- Less than 1 vear 251332 195285
= 1 vear to 2 vears 25994 353M
= 2 venr to 3 vears
= More Than 3 vears
(i) Drisputed dues from MSME
(iv} Disputed dues from Others
Ciber than Acceptances
Tatal 4,550,420 169687
Wote 15 Other currcol labilitics :
{a) Other payables
(1) Statutory remittances (Contributions to 143084 133011
PF & ESIC, Withholding Taxes, Excise
Duty. VAT, Service Ta. TDS &ic)
(i1} Advances from Customers 271552 3,16.383
(i} Other Current Liabilites 250 250
Tatal 4,15, 786 449,643
Mote 16 Proviskons
() Provision for employee benefit:
(i} Provision for Salary & Wages 24,287 23,441
24 287 2341
{b) Provision - Others:
(i} Provision for Current tax -
(i) Provision for expenaca 4,140 063
(i) Director remuncration =
{iv) Auditor remuneration - 1250
4,140 1913
Total 18,426 15354
.-)r. .'-;.' - 'I"- .
187 1. no. fORGg
gy M. MNo. dp- ({-F'
o 155589 & Z,
\Q Vadoda < a
Z, : -
\\‘ o Py hp&w&




Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note 13.2 Borrowings: Conl...

LDU;,

{Rs in "00)
s As at
Particulars Natare of security 31st March, 315t March. 2021

2022
(i1 1 ad f [ated partics:
Witin Rasiklal Parckh Unsecured 1,20,609 1.25,189
Rekhaben Parekh Unsecured £5,938 86,738
Nitin Rasiklal Parelch (HUF) Unsecured 58,191 64,411
Sangita Adhvaryu Unsecured - 930
Purshotamdash Parikh Unzecured - -
Aditya Nitin Parckh Unsecured = "
Hemantkumar Vithaldas Chokshi Unsecured 5,000 5,000
Bhavna Desa Unsecured 2,500 2,500
Parinda Rajiv Anjaria Unsecured 7.200 7,200
R M Kanani Co Unsecured 27.617 27,617
Harilal & Sons Unsecured -
Total - Loans and advances from related parties 3.07.054 319,584

oReE,
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes farming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in "00)
Particulars As at Asat
3st March, 3t March, 2021
022
MNote 17 Contingent Liabilities :
(a) On Failure of OTS woth Madhavpura Mercantile Co 447078 447078
Operative Bank Lud
(b} Income tax demand outstanding for the Financial Year - -
201 1-12, for which the company has filed an appeal
() Excise demand outstanding for the Financial Year 2013- 36,102 36,102
14 for which the company has filed an appeal.
{d) Income tax demand outstanding for the Financial Year 74,048 74,048
2012-13 , 2013-14 & 2014-15 for which the company has
filed an appeal.
Total 557,228 5,57,128
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in '00)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

Ll

For the year ended
31 March, 2021

Note 18 Revenue from operations :

(a) Sale of products (@ (Refer Note (i) below)
{b) Sale of services @ (Refer Note (i) below)

(c) Others @ (Refer Note (iii) below)
Total

Motes:

(i) Sale of products comprises

(As per Note 21 Additional Information to Financial Statements)

{a) Domestic Saleg
(b) Export Sales

(ii) Sale of Services comprises :
(a) Jobwork Income

(iii) Other Income from Operation

Note 19 Other income :
(a) Interest income (Refer Note (i) below)

(b) Other non-operating income (net of expenses
directly attributable to such income) (Refer Note
(i1} below)

Total
Notes:
(i} Interest income comprises:
Other interest
Total

(ii) Other Income
(iii] ProfitLoss on sale of assets
(iv) Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency
transactions and translation
Total

21,22,500 8,688,593
35,262 53,681

- 25,574
21,57,762 3,67,848
21,22,500 £.51,341
= 3?1252
35,262 53,681

- 25,574

690 2,865
10,504 22,709
11,194 15£74
690 2,865

690 2,865

9.986 20,429

518 2,280
10,504 22,709

¢ORGE 4%
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Aditya Forge Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in '00)
For the year For the year ended
ended 31st March, 2021
Particulars 31st March,
2022
Note 20 Cost of materials consumed :
Opening stock 82,133 31,613
Add: Purchases 17,23,104 619,924
18,05,237 6,51,537
Less: Closing stock 1,19,635 82,133
Cost of material consumed 1 602 gﬂg
Material consumed comprises:(Under Broad Head) ;
{As per Note 32 Additional information to Financial Statements)
Mote 21 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade ;
Inventories at the end of the vear;
Finished goods 51,498 48.903
Scrap 9,677 4,334
Consumahles 1,095 L770
Wark in progress 23,784 9,909
86,054 64,916
v =3 inni r:
Finished goods 48,903 47,357
Scrap 4,334 5,138
Consumables 1,770 5328
Work in progress g o0 1.08,228
64,916 1,66,050
Net (increase) / decrease (21,139) 1,001,134
Note 22 Employee benefits expense :
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 57438 55,241
Contributions (o provident and other funds 4,556 5,731
Director Remuneration 12,000 12,000
StafT welfare expenses 2,422 1,835
Total 76,416 74,806
Note 23 Finance Cost ;
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings MMCB a
{ii) Others
- Bank 664 1,389
- Interest on VAT/Service Tax/Others 1,788 10,921
= Others 30,559 29,547
(D) Uther [Bank Charges & Counnissivn) voats 3,756 2,712
T T Total 36,767 44,569
FLs\
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Hs in "00)
For the vear ended  For the vear ended
T 31st March, 2022 Jist March, 2021
Note 24 Other expenses :
Manufacturing & Others 3,45,627 241,070
Selling & Distribution Exps. 10,269 1,961
Adminisrative Exps. 79,053 75,743
Auditor's Remuneration
Total 4,324,951 318,774
Adminisrative Exps. 71,98,315 68.51,504
Selling & Distribution Exps. 10,26,917 1,96,080
Mamufacturing & Others 94,05,165 35,19.313
Electricity Charges 62,28,919 44,31,162
Freight and Insurance (Impart) 7,16,595
Rates & Taxes 5,012,296 512,296
Misc.Exps 16,000 -
Penalty 1,00,000 -
Foreign Exchange Exp .
Prior period expenses 591,161 559,481
Auditor’s Remuneration -
ProfitLoss on Sale of Asscts - 1,47.320
Direct wages 1,84,16,328 1,48.13,697
Import expense - 44,569
Looading nnd Unloading charges - 66,940
Packing and Forwarding charges - 2473
Capital Exp - 16,001
Fattory Licence Expense -
Total 4,34,95,101 3,18,77,431
-@‘?GE ﬂt{"#
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Aditya Forge Limited
MNotes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in '00)
Naote Particulars As at 3st As at 3st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Note 25 Earnings per share ;
5 Basic
Met profit / (loss) for the year (64,049) (1,66,316)
Less: Preference dividend and tax thercon - =:
Wet profit / {loss) for the year aitributable to the equity (64,049) (1,66,316)
sharcholders
Weighted average number of equity shares 43,08,600 43,08,600
Par value per share 10 10
Eamings per share - Basic (0.01) (0.04)
25h  Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net Profit After Tax available for Equity Sharcholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the outstanding Warrants, Stock Options and
Convertible bonds for the respective periods. Since, the effect of the conversion of Preference shares was anti-dilutive, it
has been ignored.(to the extent applicable)

Met profit / (loss) for the year [64,049) (1,66,316)
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable (o the equity (64,049) (1.66,316)
shareholders
Add: Interest exp. and exchange fluctuation on convertible -
bonds (net)
Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders (on dilution) (64, 04%) {1,66,316)
Weighted avernge number of equity shares for Basic EPS 43,08,600 43,08,600
Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs & Convertible bonds which are - -
dilutive
Weighted average number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 43,08,600 43,08,600
Par valoe per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Diluted (0.01) (0.04)
1, No. \Fr\ ¢ORGE,
[ 155589 | | & &
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note Particulars

Note 23 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contid.)
23.3.a Related party transactions

Details of related parties:

Description of relationship
Kev Management Personnel (KMP)

1. Nitin Parekh

Company / Firm in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can
exercise significant influence 1. Aditya Exim Ltd.

2. Harilal & Sons

3. Delta Stainless Pt Ltd.

4. Nitin Parekh [(HUF)

5. Aditya Parekh

6. Shachi Parekh

7. Rekha Parekh

8. Renin Piping Products

9. Renin Piping Products Pyt Ltd

Mote: Related parties have been identified by the Management.

23.3.b Detalls of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2022 and

_balances outstanding asat 31 March, 2022;
For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Purchase of goods /Consumables /Capital goods
1. Renin Piping Products - 1,81.46,883
Sale of gonds
1. Renin Piping Products 22,1338,537 B,07,40,813
Receiving of services
1. Remuneration Paid to Nitin Parekh 12,00,000 12,00,000
2. Aditya Parekh 1,20,000 1,20,000
Rendering of services
1. Renin Piping Products 17.39,782 20,78,711
.
Trade payables
1. Delta Stainless Pyt Lid. - 25,868,094
2, Harilal & Sons 68,971 68,971
Adavance From Customers
1. Renin Piping Products Pvt. Ltd - 36,00,000
2. Renin Piping Products 2,17.80,078 2,26,65,765
Borrowings

1. Nitin Parekh 120,609 1,25,189

2. Rekha Parekh 85,938 86,738

3. Nitin Parekh (HUF) 58,191 64411

* figures are incl of tax
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

1.1  CORPORATE INFORMATION

Aditya Forge Limited is a listed Limited Company engaged in the business of
Manufacturing and Trading of Forged Flanges, Fittings and ancillary items. The Company is
having limitations of banking facilities. Hence the Company is exporting through merchant

exporter.

1.2  BASIS OF PREPARATION

iv.

Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS") notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other
relevant provisions of the Act as applicable.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company’s functional currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest hundred
Rupees, except otherwise indicated.

Composition of Financial Statements

The financial statements comprise:
- Balance Sheet
- Statement of Profit and Loss
- Statement of Cash Flow
- Notes to Financial Statements

1.3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Recognition and measurement

All items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring
the item to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management, are recognized in the Statement of Profit
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful life, then they are accounted and depreciated for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment. Any gain or loss on disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

ii. Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expendi_ture will flow to the Company.

iii. Depreciation
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, on Written Down Value Method.
Depreciation on additions / deductions is calculated on pro rata basis from/up to
the month of additions/deductions. The estinated useful life, residual values and

depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

. Impairment:

i. Non - financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication
that any property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life may
be impaired. If any such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.

Inventories:

Company follows the practice of charging to revenue, the cost of various inventories,
on actual consumption basis. Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise Cash on hand, Cash at banks
and Cheques in Hand.

Foreign Currency Translation:

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the
functional currency’). The Indian Rupee (INR) is the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when

the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
. *ORGs
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government.

G. Employee benefits:

a) Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
wages, bonus, etc. are recognized at actual amounts due in the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

b)

Post-employment Benefits:

(i)

(i

(iii)

Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are Provident Fund Scheme administered by
Government for eligible employees. The Company’s contribution to defined
contribution plans are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company is required to provide for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement
plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum
payment to eligible employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or
termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employee’s salary and the tenure of employment with the Company.
Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial
valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at each balance sheet date
using the Projected Unit Credit method. However the Company has opted to
follows Cash system of accounting of Gratuity. The Company has neither
obtained actuarial valuation of the present value of Gratuity liability nor
opted for Insurance coverage of such liabilities. Hence liability for Gratuity is
not quantified and provided for. To that extent it shall be contingent
liabilities.

Compensated Absences:

Entitlement of employees accumulating earned leave and eligibility of
compensation or encashment of the same is not defined benefit obligation
and is not treated as long term in nature in terms of the policies of the
Company for the same. The value of obligation towards the same is not
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation using projected unit credit
method as at the balance sheet date. To that extent it shall be contingent
liabilities
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

(iv)] Terminal Benefits

All terminal benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they

are incurred.

H. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Impairment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the assets exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the
year in which the assets are sold or written off.

Income tax:

Current Income Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in India. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred Tax

As per the requirements of the Accounting Standard 22 on "Accounting for Taxes on
Income" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Asset is created
for the excess amount to be deferred. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of
current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years, if any.

Deferred Tax assets are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the
extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each balance sheet date, the
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed to reassure realization.

K. Provisions and Contingencies:

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable-estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the

Cﬂmpanfa ects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement
L Mo, NG _coR0e, o
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.

if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using
a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognized as a finance cost.

. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where
it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

The Company has preferred an Appeal before Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeal-l), Baroda for Financial Year 2012-13, 2013-14 & 2014-15 The company is
very sanguine about the results thereof in their favor and the same are not
recognized but is worked out and disclosed in the financial statements.

The Banker Madhavpura Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd (The MMCB Ltd) has
gone into liquidation. The MMCB Ltd had offered the settlement under OTS for an
amount of Rs.4.76 Crores (against outstanding of the Term Loan facility amounting
to Rs. 4.19 Cr. and Cash Credit facility of Rs. 2.22 Cr Plus due interest/disputable
charges The matter is under re-consideration by the bank. The management has
shown for interest based on communication from Bank dated 04/01/2012. Based
on legal opinions taken by the Company’s Lr. Solicitors the Company believes that
it has good cases in respect of the settlement of account under OTS offered in
2008-2009. The MMCB Ltd had issued latest communication dated 12" March
2021 wherein the MMCB Ltd has agreed to for a settlement of Rs.756.31 lakhs+
interest @8% from 01* February 2021 till date of payment if made within mutually
agreed period. However, the Company has responded to the same by letter dated
14" July 2021 to settle the dues for an amount of Rs.621 Lakhs. To the extent of
difference of dues plus un-provided interest the Losses are under stated. The
portion of un-provided interest Liability shall stand as contingent liability.

As explained hereinabove at H.b. (ii) and (iii) on the contingent liabilities shall be
there with respect to Gratuity, Leave Salary and Termination benefits.

L. Earnings per Share:

a) Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the

period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
1 Iti_ir'*':-.l"}%;_} outstanding during the period.
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

b) For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

1.4  Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any change in
these estimates and assumptions will generally be reflected in the financial statements in
current period or prospectively unless they are required to be treated retrospectively
under relevant accounting standards.

Note: 26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a. | Name of the related party and nature of relationship: -

I. | Key Managerial Personnel/Directors

1. Nitin Rasiklal Parekh Managing Director
2. Rekhaben Parekh Director

3. Yogesh Sumanlal Pujara CFO (KMP)

4. Sangitaben Adhvaryu VP (Production)

Il | Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel/Directors

Aditya Nitin Parekh

Sachi Parekh

Rekha Parekh

Renin Piping Products

Renin PEEi_rr\g Products Pvt. Ltd

Sl o Y v

HI | Company / Firm in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence

1. Sun Precision cast Pvt. Ltd.

2. Harilal & Sons

3. Delta Stainless Pvt. Ltd.

4. Nitin Parekh (HUF)

5. Renin Piping Products

{762 Renin Piping Products Pt. Ltd
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Aditya Forge Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the ycar 2021-22

b. | Transaction with Related Parties — Ind AS 24
'Sr. | KeyManagerial e : i = {Forthe]
No | Personnelandtheir |  NameofParties | ends
4 ¢ I'El&t[ilﬂ! il ':. I il Tl !' I-. ._-*:. il I“"' | i
Key Managerial Personnel
1 | Remuneration Mr. Nitin Rasiklal Parekh 12,00,000 12,00,000
2 | Unsecured Loan Mr. Nitin Rasiklal Parekh
received / (paid) Received 7,00,000 10,48,000
Paid (11,58,000) (13,53,000)
Ms. Sangita Nitin Adhvaryu (92,990) (80,000)
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel/Directors
1 | Unsecured Loan Mrs. Rekhaben N. Parekh 20,000 6,10,000
received / (paid) Received (1,00,000) (3,90,000)
Paid
Mr. Aditya Mitin Parekh NIL NIL
Received
Paid NIL (5,816)
Company / Firm in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
1 | Unsecured Loan Nitin Rasiklal Parekh (HUF)
received / (paid) Received NIL 13,59,000
Paid (6,07,000) (5,58,000)
2 | Purchases 1. Aditya Exim Limited Nil Nil
2. Delta Stainless Pvt, Ltd. Nil Nil
3. Renin Piping Products Nil 1,81,46,883
3 | Sale of Goods and 1. Aditya Exim Limited Nil Nil
Services 2. Renin Piping Products 22,36,42,547 | 8,28,19,524
4 | Advance against Renin Piping Products Pwt. Nil 36,00,000
supplies Ltd
5 | Remuneration 1. Aditya Parekh Nil Nil
2. Sachi Parekh Nil Nil
3. Rekha Parekh 12,00,000 12,00,000
6 | Consumable Purchase | Harilal & Sons Nil Nil
7 | professional Fees Aditya Parekh 1,20,000 1,20,000
Zoa N, N - -
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

Sr.

No.

Partiouars (2 T 9t

Outstanding Balances

1

Unsecured loan payable

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Nitin Rasiklal Parekh 1,20,60,882 1,25,18,882
Ms. Sangita Nitin Adhvaryu NIL 92,990
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel/Directors

Mrs. Rekhaben N. Parekh 85,93,750 86,73,750
Mr. Aditya Nitin Parekh NIL NIL

Company / Firm in which KMP / Relatives of KMP ca

n exercise significant influence

Nitin Rasiklal Parekh (HUF) 58,19,080 64,41,090
Creditors

Harilal & Sons (Agencies) 68,971 68,971
Delta Stainless Pvt. Ltd. NIL NIL
Sun Precision cast Pvt. Ltd. (Adv against supplies) 5,00,000 5,00,000
Debtors

Aditya Exim Ltd. Nil Wil

Note: 27 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A. Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

Sr. .. .: ,,_. -'.... :.::.... " bt el
Particulars
No. - Lo, -
A. | Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments
{a) | On failure of OTS with Madhavpura Mercantile 4,47,07,778 4,47,07,778
(b) | Excise demand outstanding for the Financial Year 32496901 26.10.208
2013-14 for which the company has filed an appeal. M ke
(c) | Income tax demand outstanding for the Financial
Year 2012-13, 2013-14 & 2014-15 for which the 74,04,830 74,04,830
company has filed an appeal.
g. | Auditor’s Remuneration
As Audit Fees 1,00,000 1,00,000
Taxation Matters 50,000 50,000
In other Capacity - -
Rg—_irqbwsg\ment of expenses - -
(S o s
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

B. Fair Value Measurements

(Rupees in Lakhs)
e E R T
| | 31%March,2000 | 31%March, 2031
ferticdials = e
event v |Amortize| | |Amortize
Financial Assets
Investments - - - - - -
Trade receivables - - | 49.94 - - 39.90
Cash and Cash equivalents - - 757 - - 2.16
Other Bank balances - - i = =5 trm
Loans ~-| ~| 6654 —~| - 10719
Other Financial assets - -- - = e -
Total Financial Assets - - - — | 149.25
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 11112.10 -- - |1129.76
Other current financial liabilities -- - - - o 25
Trade Payables -- - | 450.42 - - | 269.69
Total Financial Liabilities - -- | 1562.52 - -- | 1399.45

(i) Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and

are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy.

The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement,

as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

C. Financial Risk Management

: e =  Asat ~ Asat

i Particulars . 31%March, | Ef”‘Mafd'l,
The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.
The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities.

A. | Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial
instrument leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from
investments, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, loans and other financial
assets. The Company's credit risk is minimized as the Company’s financial assets are
carefully allocated to counter parties reflecting the credit worthiness.
Investment 16,25,000 16,25,000
Trade receivables 49,94,227 39,90,608
Cash and Cash equivalents 7,56,711 2,15,738
Loans 66,54,300 1,07,19,189
Other Financial Assets - -

B. | Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the
board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Company’s short-term, medium-term and long-
term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity
risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities,
by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables herewith analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on their contractual maturities for:

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of

discounting is not significant.
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Aditya Forge Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

Note: Considering MMCB OTS, Borrowing

Sr. el Bl Less than :l” -@nrg_than_; s e
No. year year T
As at March 31, 2022
Non-derivatives
Borrowings 3,07,05,425 8,05,04910| 11,12,10,336
Trade payables 4,50,42,031 - 4,50,42,031
Other financial liabilities -- -- --
Total Non-derivative liabilities 7,57,47,456 8,05,04910 | 15,62,52,366

of MMCB is considered maturing after One Year

As at March 31, 2021
Non-derivatives

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Total Non-derivative liabilities

6,78,480
2,69,68,654

2,76,47,134

11,22,97,424

11,22,97,424

11,29,75,904
2,69,68,654

13,99,45,558

C | Market Risk
(i} Price Risk

Management Policy

(ii) Currency Risk

about the future market values of these investments.

The Company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its investments in equity
instruments. The price risk arises due to uncertainties about the future market values
of these investments. The above instruments risks are arise due to uncertainties

The Company maintains its portfolic in accordance with the framewaork set by the
Risk management Policies. Any new investment or divestment must be approved by
the board of directors, chief financials officer and Risk Management committee.

The Company has significant Exposure for Export’s revenue and import of raw
material and Property, Plant and Equipment so the company is subject to risk that
changes in foreign currency value impact.
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Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

Note 28: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Risk Management

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, equity includes equity share capital and

all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The Company
manages its capital to optimize returns to the shareholders and makes adjustments to it in light
of changes in economic conditions or its business requirements. The Company’s objectives are to
safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support
its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth and
maximize the shareholders value. The management and Board of Directors monitor the return on
capital.

Note 29;: Disclosure related to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise has been identified on the basis of information available with
the Company. As per explanation given by the Company they have not received information from
the suppliers regarding the status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development
Act 2006 and hence Disclosure if any relating to amount unpaid at the yearend together with
interest payable as required under the said act has not been given. The Auditors of the Company
has relied on the explanation.

Note 30: Impact of the outbreak of Corona Virus (COVID-19) on the business operations of the
Company:

Post Corona Virus (COVID-19), after shock is a Global Pandemic and has effected significantly the
social and economic activities worldwide and, as a result, affected the operations and results of
the Company. In line with the advisories, orders and directions issued by the respective local and
state government authorities to prevent and contain the spread of Corona Virus outbreak, the
Company had re-planned its operations at its offices and factories during the year. The Company
carried operations partially by following the guidelines issued by the Government of India and the
respective State and local governments, from time to time. The Management believes that it has
taken into account all the possible impacts of the known events arising from COVID-19 pandemic
in the preparation of the financial statements. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a
continuous process, given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The impact
of global health pandemic might be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements.

Note 31: PREVIOUS YEAR'S FIGURES:

The figures as on the transition date and previous year have been re-arranged and regrouped
wherever-necessary to make them comparable with those of the current year.
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Aditya Forge Limited

. Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

Note 32: OTHER INFORMATION

1. Sale of Product Comprises: (Under Broad Head):
Manufactured Goods:

©21,22,49,986 |

8,88,59,314 |

Flanges
Fittings NIL NIL
Total 21,22,49,986 8,88,59,314

2. Consumption of Raw material Imported & Indigenous: (Under Broad Head):

-

82,13,276

3161330

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase of Raw Materials 17,23,10,419 6,19,92,383
Less: Closing Stock 1,19,63,539 82,13,276
Total 16,85,60,156 5,69,40,437

3. Expenses in Foreign currency during the year on Account of :

c) Professional Consultation NIL NIL
d) Interest/Foreign Bank Charges 24,879 11,195
e) Foreign tour 1,15,574 1,41,026
f} Commission on Exports NIL NIL
g) Material propaganda NIL NIL

4. Amount remitted during year on account of;




Aditya Forge Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22

5. Value of Imports on CIF basis during the year in respect of:

Particulars |

a) Raw Materials
b) Stores and Spares

¢) Capital Goods
d) Other (Please specify) MIL MIL

6. Earningin Foreign Exchange Under:

Particulars SRt Gt

e) Export of Goods (F.O.B. basis) NL | 3?,2.5,1?1;';" |
f) Royalty, know how, professional &

) NIL NIL
consultation fees
g} Interest and Dividend NIL NIL
h) Other Income NIL NIL
Notes forming Part of Financial Statements 1 to 32:-
For, Harsha Bhatt For, ADITYA FORGE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Harsha Bhatt
Membership No.155589
Place: Vadodara

Date: 11/08/2022

UDIN: 22155589AVDPJS4660
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KH & ASSOCIATES

Practicing COmpany Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

ADITYA FORGE LIMITED
415 GIDC, RAMANGANDI,
PORN H 8 VADODARA GJ

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by ADITYA FORGE LIMITED (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022,
according to the provisions of: .-

1. The Companies Act,‘2013 and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under; ' ‘

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulaﬁons and Bye-law framed hereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under; '

. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
ge Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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KH & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; 44 ‘

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable as the Company has not
issued any shares during the year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 / Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(effective 28th October 2014) - Not applicable as the Company has not issued
any shares/options to directors/employees under the said guidelines /

- regulations during the year under review;

The Securi{ies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued
any debt securities which were listed during the year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 — Not applicable as the Company has not delisted /
propose: to delist its equity shares from any Stock Exchange during the year
under review; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018 —~ Not applicable as the Company has not bought back or
propose to buy-back any of its securities during the year under review.

There are no industry specific laws applicable to company and the company
has generally complied with the laws generally applicable to the company.

‘Based on representation made by the Company and its officers, the Company

has adequate system and process in place for compliance under the other
applicable Laws, Acts, Rules, Regulations, Circulars, Guidelines and Standards.
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| have also examined compliance with the applicabie clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and

(i) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above subject to the following

qualifications:

a) Company has not provided e-voting platform to shareholders as per Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the
Company not complied with Section 108 of Companies Act, 2073 read with rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.

b) Acknowledgement for sending the notices of the Annual General Meeting of the
company is not maintained by the company.

¢) The Company has conducted required number of board meeting however it has not
given intimation of Board Meeting to Stock Exchanges and publication of notice in
newspaper as required under Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the Audit period.

d) As the Company is suspended due to penal reasons from Bombay Stock Exchange, it has
not complied with certain regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. As per the information
received from the company Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. It is
mentioned that Secretarial Standards were not mandatory to comply with during the Audit
period. o

tbe Audit period, all the decisions were taken by the Board of Directors or Committee
Board without any dissent by any of the Directors of the Company and the

-
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procéedings of the same yet to be recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period no prosecution initiated against the Company

and the company has also not received any show cause notice during the year. -

For K H & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: Vadodara
Date: 05/08/2022
UDIN: A026109D000743848

aresh Kapuriya)
ACS No. 26109; CP No. 16749

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and
forms an integral part of this report. :
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To,

ANNEXURE-A

The Members,

ADITYA FORGE LIMITED
415 GIDC, RAMANGANDI,
POR N H 8 VADODARA GJ

Our report of even date is tofbe read along with this letter.

1

Place: Vadodara
Date: 05/08/2(}22

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and ptocesses as were appropriate to obtain -

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. ‘

. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and

regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit: Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For K H & Associates
Company Secretaries

aresh Kapuriya)
6109; CP No. 16749
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